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Affiliated Agencies

Farris Insurance
Agency, Inc.
Springdale, AR

Fred Daniel & Sons
Tulsa

Mike Moss Agency
Siloam Springs, AR

Somers Insurance
Agency, Inc.
Lindsey

The Bramlett Agency

Ardmore

Loftis & Wetzel
Insurance
Blackwell

United Insurance
Agency
Harrison, AR

Rackley - Thompson
Insurance, Inc.
Mountain Home, AR

Webb, Young, Webb,
Liles and Tolentino
Oklahoma City

Smith Insurance
Marianna, AR

Insurance Solutions

" Jordon Carris Agency
McAlester
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June 23, 2015

City Of Broken Arrow

P.O. Box 610

Broken Arrow, OK 74013
Attn: Mr. Steven Torres

RE: City of Broken Arrow — BATTLE CREEK GOLF COURSE

Below is a summary of the renewal options that we recommend for the City’s
risk exposures at Battle Creek Golf Course.. We contacted many other insurers
to find what we believe offers the City the best coverages and values for your
premium dollar. We recommend that we choose Philadelphia Insurance
Company to continue to provide the insurance policies that are needed.

14-15 Coverage 15-16

$6,393.00 General Liability $8,372.00
$457,235.00 Green Fees $657,920.00
$144,619.00 Pro Shop $152,555.00
$142,398.00 Food/Beverage $189,731.00

$10,776.00 Equipment $10,850.00

- $1,521,757.00 Equipment $1,521,757.00
Schedule
$22,220.00 Property $24,127.00

$2,393,000.00 Blanket Limit  $2,393,000.00
$25,000.00 Wind/ Hail Deductible $25,000.00

$1,000.00  All Other Deductible $1,000.00
$5,000.00 Inside/Outside Money $5,000.00

Earthquake Covered with 5% deductible
NO COVERAGE FOR FLOOD OR STORMWATER
RUN OFF!

$39,389.00 ANNUAL PREMIUM

Sound Strategies For Risk Management

$43,349.00
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We also provided an option to purchase a $1,000,000.00 Commercial Umbrella
Liability policy. The annual premium is $750.00.

This would provide an excess layer of liability coverage over the $1,000,000.00
per claim/ $2,000,000.00 annual aggregate limits provided by the General
Liability policy.

Thank you for this continued opportunity to serve the City of Broken Arrow as
Risk Advisor and Insurance Agent.

Sincerely,

Jim Beavers
The Arrow Group
President and CEO




